Community Council Minutes

Attendance:

Monica Monson, Kevin Gibson, Tarin Wariner, Emily Murphy, Holly Marelli, Lisa Hyde, Casey Pickett, Carlie Lifferth, Nicole Flitton, Kathy Gilbreath (per zoom), Leslie Bertram, Krista Keetch, Michael Killiam (per zoom)

Approved Meeting Dates

September 9, October 21, January 9, February 10, March 10th, April 14th, May 12th

Motion to approve dates, Mrs. Bertram 1st motion, Holly Marelli, 2nd Motion

Carlie Lifferth will be the secretary again

Looking for a Co-Chair: Nicole Flitton

1st motion: Krista Keech

2nd motion: Kevin Gibson

Review Safety Plan: every year we need to have a safe to school plan that needs to be signed off by the police department. It shows where the kids safely cross and why we have crossing guards.

Community Council needs to have a vaping safety plan, internet safety and drop-off/pickup:

Vaping:

Maybe during red ribbon week we could discuss vaping. That will be the last week of September. Want to discuss that information with the student council. Need someone from community council to work with Mr. Welch to make sure it is somehow included. K-3 needs to be grouped together and then 4-6 to be an informative thing and make sure it is age appropriate. (Kevin will be the representative for that)

Internet Safety:

Someone from community council to work with the PTA. It will be in February 8-12 (Holly Marelli will be the rep). Talk with student council to see if they are interested in helping. Maybe ask the entire 6th grade to participate in a survey. It is good to have them have some ownership in it.

Drop off/Pick Up:

Have signs that say "Please pull forward". Everyone can get out of the car in a designated stop. That will keep it moving. Teachers will help move them forward. Another teacher will show

where they can get out, another teacher will be by the kindergarten door to make sure they are ok. Casey will have a mock video of what it should look like to show parents. Need another sign to say "Do Not drop off Kids Here" out towards the street. Maybe use Yard Signs. Cones may work, but they need to be in the street or people will park there. Kevin will

help with the signs. Let parents know that if they are in line they need to have their kids get out. Let them know that if they need extra time to park in the parking lot.

The sidewalk on Main Street needs to be fixed. It makes it unsafe for kids to get to school. It is a state maintained road so the city cannot do anything about it. They admit it is the worst sidewalk in Kaysville. Need to determine what role we can take. Do we collect signatures, ask city council. Krista said she will reach out to the council member that lives in our school boundaries. (1000 South and Haight Creek)

School Plan/Trustland Budget Review:

Need to reallocate some SIP money:

The grant for Beverly Taylor Sorenson Arts did not go through. That was about \$6000. We were going to hire somebody.

Added money to help purchase Piersen curriculum because it pairs good with CMI. Thought it would be about \$4000. When it came down to it was that amount for just 6th grade. But, we purchased IXL that 6th grade uses and now the 5th grade will too, 2-3-4 has imaginemath. So we have the money sitting there.

Moving money to buy sleeves for all of the computers. It will take about \$3500 to purchase them. All of the microphones that teachers wear need to start being replaced. So we are using the other funds leftover to purchase some of those. The last place we relocated was to repairs for computers that will be taken home.

Devices still need to be provided for the kids that chose to do Davis Connect.

It is not required to checkout a device. It is good to just leave it at school if they have something at home that they can use. Filters on the school computers are good also.

Motion to approve the sleeves: 1st motion: Monica Monson, 2nd motion: Emily Murphy

Nicole Flitton said that her husband can possibly get the sleeves for cheaper. She will check on it.

Might be nice to remind parents what their fees are being paid for. Put the goals on the website or Facebook to kind of just let people know.

Community Topic:

A mom is worried about her kids in 1st grade because the kids can't see the teacher's mouth. Casey said the school will be providing shields for the kids and as of now they do not have to wear a mask with the shield. The teachers do not have to wear their mask why they are instructing the class because they will be 6 feet apart. The classrooms are organized so that the kids will be a safe distance from the teacher. Then the teacher will put on a mask to help a student up close.